
Void Sheet 

TO: License Fee Management Branch 
FROM: Region 3 
SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION 

Control Number: 584614 

Applicant: Gibson County Coal, LLC 

License Number: 13-32272-01 

Docket Number: 030-35481 

Date Voided: October 1, 2014 

Reason for Void: Gibson County Coal, LLC requested that we add an additional Radiation 
Safety Officer to their NRC license. I contacted Chellsie Corder (Corporate RSO) and explained 
that it is NRC practice to only list one Radiation Safety Officer. I explained that the company 
may "internally" name an assistant RSO to help the RSO listed, but we only list one Radiation 
Safety Officer on the license. Corder stated that we could void their request at this time. They 
will resubmit a request if they decide to replace the current Radiation Safety Officer on the 
Gibson County Coal, LLC license. 

$./? fe,Wh«c/ 
~~ 10/1/2013 

Signature Date 

Attachment: 
Official Record Copy of 
Voided Action 

FOR LFMB USE ONLY 

___ Refund Authorized and processed 

___ No Refund Due 

___ Fee Exempt or Fee Not Required 

Comments ___________ _ Log Completed __ _ 

Processed by: __ _ 


